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Freedom of Information Request 19 260 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 260 / AA / PB 
Name:      
Date:     17th December 2019 
Address:     
  
 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
I would like to request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act (2000): 
 
This is with regards to access to talking/psychological therapies; 
 
1) Please can you detail waiting time performance for October 2019 in rates terms, ie for the % of referrals 
accessing first treatment within six weeks, and within 18 weeks 
 

 Oct-19 

6 weeks 97% 

18 weeks 100% 

 
2) How many referrals are awaiting initial assessment? 398 (as at 31/10/2019) 

 
3) What is the current number awaiting first treatment? 639 (includes those awaiting assessment)  
 
4) What number have been waiting more than six months but less than a year? 0 
 
5) What number have been waiting over a year but less than 18 months? 0 
 
6) What number have been waiting over 18 months? 0 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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